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Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 210711.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:
1. How many cases have attended A&E with suspected carbon monoxide
poisoning between 1st March 2019 - 29th February 2020?
14 (Less than 10 treated on scene)

2. How many cases have attended A&E with suspected carbon monoxide
poisoning between 1st March 2020 - 28th February 2021?

38 (17 treated on scene)
Results based on Clinician recording, "carbon monoxide poisoning” on scene in the
electronic patient record.

Please note that for figures that are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact
number as it may be identifiable to individuals.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
oast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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